
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

JUNE 25, 2015  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 

City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  

     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, June 25, 2015 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting June 11, 2015 

b. Current Invoices 

c. Monthly Department Reports 

d. Correspondence. 

 

3. Approval of Development Plat for Townsen Landing Village – Section 1, a subdivision 

of 18.903 acres of land located in the Wherry B. Adams Survey, A-95 City of Humble, 

Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 Reserve.  

 

4. Approval of Change Order Number 2 for the 2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements 

Project – Package 1 in the amount of $121,123.20 payable to Metro City Construction, 

L.P. for the inclusion of the rehabilitation of the First Street sanitary sewer line from 

Avenue C to Houston Avenue.    

 

5. Adjourned. 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, June 25, 2015 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 22
nd

 day of June, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. 



 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on June 22, 2015 at 5:00 

P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of 

said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2015. 

 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 

ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 

MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 

INFORMATION. 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

JUNE 11, 2015 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 06-11-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JUNE 11, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Council Member Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
   
MEMBERS ABSENT:  City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
 Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
 Public Works Director Barry Brock 
 Police Chief Gary Warman 
 Asst. Fire Chief Mike Legoudes  
 Police Lt. Delbert Dawes 
 Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
      
VISTORS PRESENT: Linda Aaron 
 Juanita Steagall  
 Diane Pierce 
 Donnie McMannes 
 Geoffrey Veuleman 
 Linda Brock 
 Tom Ramsy 
 Boy Scout Troop 9 
          
 Mayor Donnie Aaron called the Regular Meeting to order with a quorum present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation while members of Boy Scout Troop #9  led the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 



Minutes 06-11-2015 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A. MINUTES MAY 14 REGULAR MEETING 
2B. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
2C. CURRENT INVOICES 
2D. MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
2E. CORRESPONDENCE. 
 
Council Member Pierce had several procedural questions regarding how the Consent Agenda 
functioned which were answered by the Mayor and Mr. Boeske.  Upon a motion made by Council 
Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to approve the Consent 
Agenda. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 15-751 ADOPTING THE HARRIS COUNTY MULTI-HAZARD MITIGATION 
PLAN. 
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval.  Council Member Pierce asked who the current Emergency 
Management Coordinator was, Mr. Boeske informed him that it was Fire Marshal James Nykaza. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to adopt Resolution 15-751.   
 

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT.   
 
Mr. Geoffrey Vaeleman, CPA with Whitley Penn, the city’s independent auditors, provided the City 
Council with a presentation highlighting the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the Fiscal Year 2014 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as presented. 
 

5. AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE A CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING 
SERVICES WITH KLOTZ & ASSOCIATATES FOR DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF AN 
ELEVATED WATER STORAGE FACILITY AND EXPANSION OF THE NORTH AND SOUTH SEGMENT OF 
WEST TOWNSEN BOULEVARD.  
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval.  Mayor Aaron invited Tom Ramsy with Klotz and Associates 
to speak to the item.  Mr. Ramsy stated that he was thankful for the opportunity to work with the 
City on these projects.   
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted six 6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Interlocal Agreement. 
 

6. NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO-TEMPORE.   
 
Mayor Aaron nominated Council Member Steagall to serve as Mayor Pro-Tempore; upon a motion 
made by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed and one (1) 
abstention by Council Member Steagall to appoint Council Member Steagall as the Mayor Pro-
Tempore. 
 



Minutes 06-11-2015 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 7:00 P.M. on Thursday, June 11, 2015.     

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 
 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













Baucom, Billy 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 15

Baucom, Billy 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 18.2

Baucom, Billy 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 950.7

Baucom, Billy 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 720.15

1704.05

Blanchard, Jackie 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Things Remembered 0452Humble, TX 46.99

Blanchard, Jackie 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Michaels Stores 5813Humble, TX 699.11

Blanchard, Jackie 4/18/2015 4/20/2015 Dollar Rent A Car BnaNashville, TN 278.9

Blanchard, Jackie 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Mcdonald'S F7397 Nashville, TN 6.21

Blanchard, Jackie 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Darfons Nashville, TN 25.76

Blanchard, Jackie 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Hudsonamsolympic NashNashville, TN 10.7

Blanchard, Jackie 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Holiday Inns Select NaNashville, TN 862.66

Blanchard, Jackie 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 Mcdonald'S F7397 Nashville, TN 6.53

Blanchard, Jackie 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 United    01626054333923800-932-2732, TX 25

Blanchard, Jackie 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 Holiday Inn Select FbNashville, TN 17.48

Blanchard, Jackie 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Bar B Cutie Nashville, TN 9.81

Blanchard, Jackie 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Holiday Inn Select FbNashville, TN 10.52

Blanchard, Jackie 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Taco Bell #05389 Nashville, TN 8.15

Blanchard, Jackie 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Fazoli'S #5025 Nashville, TN 5.46

Blanchard, Jackie 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 Holiday Inn Select FbNashville, TN 12.87

Blanchard, Jackie 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Applebee'S #1 NeighborNashville, TN 13.78

Blanchard, Jackie 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Darfons Nashville, TN 27.3

Blanchard, Jackie 4/12/2015 4/13/2015 Ruby Tuesday #3663Nashville, TN 23.76

Blanchard, Jackie 4/12/2015 4/14/2015 Kmart 3084 Nashville, TN 6.25

Blanchard, Jackie 4/11/2015 4/13/2015 United    01626051499251800-932-2732, TX 25

Blanchard, Jackie 4/4/2015 4/6/2015 Dsw Humble, TX 39.95

Blanchard, Jackie 4/4/2015 4/6/2015 Boot Barn #181/BaskinsHumble, TX 119.99

2282.18

Boeske, W 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 10

Boeske, W 4/15/2015 4/15/2015 Freeman Av Houston Grb713-853-8180, TX 1845.5

Boeske, W 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Aaron'S Picture FraminHumble, TX 620.2

Boeske, W 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 Hpi Houston Houston, TX 535.84

Boeske, W 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Aaron'S Picture FraminHumble, TX 3101

Boeske, W 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 Lone Star Legacies Austin, TX 130

6242.54

Bradshaw, Melinda 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Stripe0674451000   QpsHuntsville, TX 27.21

Bradshaw, Melinda 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Heb Gas #257 Cleveland, TX 28.35

55.56

Brock, Barry 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Training 05124593124, TX 350

Brock, Barry 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 Suncoast Learning Syst706-219-0077, GA 235

Brock, Barry 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

696



Brown, Damian 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 460.36

Brown, Damian 4/12/2015 4/13/2015 Petco 2427    63524276Kingwood, TX 123.21

Brown, Damian 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Animal Emerg Clinic NeHumble, TX 947.5

1531.07

Burt, Jack 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Surveying Equipment SpHouston, TX 184.25

Burt, Jack 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 7.5

191.75

Campbell, Jason 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 64.83

Campbell, Jason 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 70

Campbell, Jason 4/14/2015 4/14/2015 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1042.27

Campbell, Jason 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 35.97

1213.07

Cantu, Stephen 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 205.75

Cantu, Stephen 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Kussmaul Electronics CW. Sayville, NY 581.75

Cantu, Stephen 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 In  Metro Fire Apparat713-6920911, TX 222

Cantu, Stephen 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 83.01

Cantu, Stephen 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Jimmy Johns - 1822 Humble, TX 87.48

Cantu, Stephen 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 36.94

Cantu, Stephen 4/3/2015 4/13/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus225-5677100, LA -1479.76

-262.83

Chambers, Vera 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Lakeside Plumbing Porter, TX 560

Chambers, Vera 4/14/2015 4/14/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 31.04

Chambers, Vera 4/12/2015 4/14/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

Chambers, Vera 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 126.96

Chambers, Vera 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 90.96

Chambers, Vera 4/7/2015 4/8/2015 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 76.43

970.39

Coats, Carolyn 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Party City 175 Humble, TX 146.88

Cox, William 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Cuellar, Angel 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 79.22

Cuellar, Angel 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 49.7

Cuellar, Angel 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 55.37

Cuellar, Angel 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1Humble, TX 26.22

Cuellar, Angel 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 29.94

240.45

Culp, Joseph 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96



Culp, Joseph 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 100

Culp, Joseph 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 16.91

Culp, Joseph 4/8/2015 4/8/2015 Hotel Booking 877-283-5585, NV 592.7

Culp, Joseph 4/3/2015 4/3/2015 The Iai 09545890628, FL 80

803.57

Davis, Ray 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 162.42

Davis, Ray 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 242

404.42

Elliott, Sandra 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 92.25

Elliott, Sandra 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Ds Services Standard CAtlanta, GA 89.77

182.02

Emerson, Kevin 4/7/2015 4/8/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 605

Emerson, Kevin 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 968

Emerson, Kevin 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 1210

Emerson, Kevin 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 968

3751

Fillmore, Steve 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Besco Electric SupplyHouston, TX 63.43

Fillmore, Steve 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 18.72

Fillmore, Steve 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 9.7

Fillmore, Steve 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Besco Electric SupplyHouston, TX 63.43

Fillmore, Steve 4/13/2015 4/15/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 40.5

Fillmore, Steve 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 38.95

Fillmore, Steve 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 220.2

Fillmore, Steve 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 19.97

Fillmore, Steve 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 115.57

Fillmore, Steve 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 53.91

644.38

Flores, Teodulo 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 38.2

Folsom, Cindy 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 In  Elegant Beginnings281-8129587, TX 1165

Folsom, Cindy 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 In  Elegant Beginnings281-8129587, TX 12.5

1177.5

Forbes, Steve 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 250

Forbes, Steve 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 3.69

253.69

Franks, Joe 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Nfpa Natl Fire Protect800-344-3555, MA 1420.5

Franks, Joe 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin800-814-0601, IL 339.15

Franks, Joe 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 41.07

Franks, Joe 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 38.97



1839.69

Ganyo, Mark 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 952.42

Ganyo, Mark 4/19/2015 4/22/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 409.4

Ganyo, Mark 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 98.56

Ganyo, Mark 4/13/2015 4/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 2810.84

Ganyo, Mark 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 501.75

Ganyo, Mark 4/7/2015 4/10/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 162.9

Ganyo, Mark 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 11.39

Ganyo, Mark 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 285.26

Ganyo, Mark 4/1/2015 4/6/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 118.43

Ganyo, Mark 3/26/2015 4/1/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 43.09

5394.04

Gauntt, Aaron 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 Jimmy Johns - 1822 Humble, TX 126.4

Gauntt, Aaron 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 15.52

141.92

Gill, Patricia 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 73.36

Gill, Patricia 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 56.43

Gill, Patricia 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 1509.53

1639.32

Gonzalez, Victor 4/14/2015 4/16/2015 B&H Photo, 800-606-696800-2215743, NY 119.85

Gonzalez, Victor 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Usat (919)942-4214, NC 2055.3

Gonzalez, Victor 4/7/2015 4/8/2015 Www.Newegg.Com 800-390-1119, CA 3329.95

Gonzalez, Victor 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 26.38

5531.48

Green, Christine 4/25/2015 4/27/2015 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 100

Green, Christine 4/18/2015 4/20/2015 Greyhound Lines Cnp214-849-8966, TX 141.5

Green, Christine 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Hobby-Lobby #0160 Humble, TX 17.43

258.93

Hastings Jr, Tommy 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Humble Camera CenterHumble, TX 50

Hawkins, Fred 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 27.17

Hawkins, Fred 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 71.24

Hawkins, Fred 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 18.5

Hawkins, Fred 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 21.48

138.39

Hogan, Betty 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Tin Roof Bbq Humble, TX 2423.75

Hogan, Betty 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 In  Affordable Moonwal281-8790179, TX 1565

Hogan, Betty 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 153.15

Hogan, Betty 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 13.34



4155.24

Hosler, Thomas 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 In  Pump Solutions Inc281-3999400, TX 350

Hosler, Thomas 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 In  Pump Solutions Inc281-3999400, TX 3958

Hosler, Thomas 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Sq  James@SipesinstrumFort Worth, TX 2415

Hosler, Thomas 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 55.37

Hosler, Thomas 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 595.21

Hosler, Thomas 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Jaguar Fueling Svcs LlSpring, TX 3822.71

Hosler, Thomas 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Bio-Aquatic Testing, ICarrollton, TX 1800

Hosler, Thomas 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Sq  William Crawford IHumble, TX 2950

Hosler, Thomas 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Sq  William Crawford IHumble, TX 1550

Hosler, Thomas 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 In  Texas Surveillance281-3260790, TX 2368

Hosler, Thomas 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 110

Hosler, Thomas 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Sq  William Crawford IHumble, TX 1850

Hosler, Thomas 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 In  Pump Solutions Inc281-3999400, TX 600

Hosler, Thomas 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 172

22596.29

Hottman, Adam 4/3/2015 4/6/2015 Lapel Pins Plus Networ888-3109963, FL 379

Hoyt Jr, Garry 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 43.7

Hoyt Jr, Garry 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 14.96

Hoyt Jr, Garry 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX -13.77

44.89

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Leslies Poolmart 301Houston, TX 902.45

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Fort Bend Services Inc281-261-5199, TX 1473

2375.45

Kellar, Chancey 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 20.85

Kellar, Chancey 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 18.49

39.34

Kellar, Chancey 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 5.16

Killian, Elanna 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 192

Killian, Elanna 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Helens Humble Flower281-446-3035, TX 54.91

Killian, Elanna 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 At Home #66 Humble, TX -79.98

Killian, Elanna 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Joann Fabric #1283 Humble, TX 13.96

Killian, Elanna 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 At Home #66 Humble, TX 159.96

340.85

Killion, Ryan 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Industrial Disposal Su2102273441, TX 382.5

Killion, Ryan 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Industrial Disposal Su2102273441, TX 625.3

Killion, Ryan 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 Courtyard By MarriottWaco, TX 196.62

Killion, Ryan 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Ninfa'S Mexican RestauWaco, TX 14.06



Killion, Ryan 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Heitmiller'S SteakhousLacy Lakeview, TX 15.14

Killion, Ryan 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Industrial Disposal Su2102273441, TX 379.05

Killion, Ryan 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Northside Auto Glass -Humble, TX 225

Killion, Ryan 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Api Svc Stat Cert 202-682-8469, DC 150

1987.67

Legoudes, Melissa 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 58.17

Legoudes, Melissa 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 360.4

Legoudes, Melissa 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 304.96

Legoudes, Melissa 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Cuevas Distribution InFort Worth, TX 435

Legoudes, Melissa 4/18/2015 4/20/2015 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75

Legoudes, Melissa 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Clary Bus Machines 8009925279, CA 158

Legoudes, Melissa 4/14/2015 4/14/2015 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75

Legoudes, Melissa 4/8/2015 4/8/2015 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75

Legoudes, Melissa 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Rosewood Flower ShopHumble, TX 50

Legoudes, Melissa 4/3/2015 4/6/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 224.25

Legoudes, Melissa 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Adt Security 202241909800-238-2455, FL 139.47

Legoudes, Melissa 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Thyssenkruppelevator W07707990400, GA 2278.14

4313.64

Legoudes, Michael 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 In  Engel Usa 561-7437419, FL 114.47

Legoudes, Michael 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 In  Engel Usa 561-7437419, FL 42.49

Legoudes, Michael 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Legoudes, Michael 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Ce Solutions 05127159333, TX 50

Legoudes, Michael 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 19.96

322.92

Lemoine, Larry 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 Courtyard By MarriottWaco, TX 196.62

Lemoine, Larry 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Ninfa'S Mexican RestauWaco, TX 17.26

Lemoine, Larry 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Heitmiller'S SteakhousLacy Lakeview, TX 20.87

234.75

Love, Kenneth 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Public Safety Center Visalia, CA 599.8

Love, Kenneth 4/18/2015 4/20/2015 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 295.85

Love, Kenneth 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 299.75

Love, Kenneth 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 179.85

Love, Kenneth 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 119.9

Love, Kenneth 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 Vievu Seattle, WA -25

1470.15

Luscomb, Brian 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 High Energy Lighting IHouston, TX 93

Macias, Mayra 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 254.71

Macias, Mayra 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 System 3x 972-881-5500, TX 318.42

573.13



Martin, Gregory 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Whataburger 327    Q26210-408-2691, TX 9.56

Martin, Gregory 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Formosa Garden RestaurSan Antonio, TX 46.61

Martin, Gregory 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 Logans  #524 San Antonio, TX 35.78

Martin, Gregory 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Garibaldi Drive Thru San Antonio, TX 20.28

Martin, Gregory 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Sam'S Burger Joint San Antonio, TX 18.51

Martin, Gregory 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Starbucks #06217 San ASan Antonio, TX 7.79

Martin, Gregory 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Bill Miller Bbq #4 San Antonio, TX 7.89

Martin, Gregory 4/26/2015 4/28/2015 Logans  #524 San Antonio, TX 30.92

Martin, Gregory 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Cj Tailors Humble, TX 10

Martin, Gregory 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Public Agency Training03178215085, IN 590

Martin, Gregory 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 Smokey Mos Bbq - W UniGeorgetown, TX 12.33

Martin, Gregory 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Starbucks #17649 GeorgGeorgetown, TX 7.47

Martin, Gregory 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Comfort Suites Georgetown, TX 178.54

Martin, Gregory 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Comfort Suites Georgetown, TX 178.54

Martin, Gregory 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Steak N Shake 2012 Round Rock, TX 5.94

Martin, Gregory 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Wildfire Georgetown, TX 10.83

Martin, Gregory 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Wildfire Georgetown, TX 52.21

1223.2

Martin, Mark 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 1000

Martin, Mark 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 59.91

Martin, Mark 4/7/2015 4/9/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 18

1077.91

Martinez, Fidel 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Homewood Suites Longview, TX 249

Martinez, Fidel 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Exxonmobil    47655253Nacogdoches, TX 51.52

Martinez, Fidel 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Catfish Vlg Of LongvieLongview, TX 15.71

Martinez, Fidel 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Jucys Hamburgers LlcLongview, TX 12.42

Martinez, Fidel 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Kobee Japanese Steak HLongview, TX 20

Martinez, Fidel 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Mi Casita'S Longview, TX 9.6

Martinez, Fidel 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Waffle Shoppe Longview, TX 13.67

Martinez, Fidel 4/19/2015 4/21/2015 Whataburger 1007 Mt. Enterpris, TX 11.81

Martinez, Fidel 4/19/2015 4/21/2015 Uncle Joes Pizza  PastLongview, TX 12.94

Martinez, Fidel 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 7.74

404.41

Martinez, Joe 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 La Quinta Innsuites Rockwall, TX 267.81

Martinez, Joe 4/21/2015 4/24/2015 Bonefish Grill #0904 Southlake, TX 45.13

Martinez, Joe 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Bakers Ribs Greenville, TX 14.62

Martinez, Joe 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 The Flying Saucer Garland, TX 46.47

Martinez, Joe 4/19/2015 4/20/2015 Saltgrass - Rockwall Rockwall, TX 40.82

414.85

Maxwell, James 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Mccaa, George 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 Rugby Architectural BuConcord, NH 344.8



Mccaa, George 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 13.49

Mccaa, George 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 5.74

Mccaa, George 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 The Home Depot 6523Porter, TX 199.92

Mccaa, George 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 44

Mccaa, George 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 9.95

Mccaa, George 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 36.88

Mccaa, George 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 4.56

Mccaa, George 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 28.44

Mccaa, George 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 49.98

Mccaa, George 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 1.87

Mccaa, George 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 2.97

742.6

Meadows, Gordon 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 358.99

Meadows, Gordon 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 3041.03

Meadows, Gordon 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 34.49

Meadows, Gordon 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Labs Industrial Hos Houston, TX 230.61

3665.12

Michaud, Paula 4/28/2015 4/28/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 197.98

Michaud, Paula 4/28/2015 4/28/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 72.43

Michaud, Paula 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 9246.08

Michaud, Paula 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4358.4

Michaud, Paula 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 7071.56

Michaud, Paula 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 2852.84

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 129.24

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 649.98

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 340.24

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy800-967-9649, TX 108.04

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy800-967-9649, TX 32.72

Michaud, Paula 4/15/2015 4/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy800-967-9649, TX 20.89

Michaud, Paula 4/13/2015 4/15/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 6598.72

Michaud, Paula 4/11/2015 4/13/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 147.4

Michaud, Paula 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 46.61

Michaud, Paula 4/7/2015 4/8/2015 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 1764.9

Michaud, Paula 4/7/2015 4/7/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 148.83

Michaud, Paula 4/7/2015 4/7/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 123.67

Michaud, Paula 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 195.07

Michaud, Paula 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 63.76

Michaud, Paula 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 103.31

Michaud, Paula 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 197.98

Michaud, Paula 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P 800-922-0204, GA 7164.8

41635.45

Miller, Craig 3/27/2015 4/7/2015 Drury Plaza RiverwalkSan Antonio, TX -34.5



Miller, Missy 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 6.5

Miller, Missy 4/18/2015 4/20/2015 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 250

256.5

Mittag, Jeremy 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 95.31

Mittag, Jeremy 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Carquest 5469 Humble, TX 5.12

Mittag, Jeremy 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Growersnurs 5033936411, OR 624.7

725.13

Moreno, Edis 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 Ajs Small Engine RepaiHumble, TX 19.46

Morgan, Cindy 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 19.99

Morgan, Cindy 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 21.19

Morgan, Cindy 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 488.9

530.08

Nansel, Michael 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 University Hotel Shsu936-291-2151, TX 468.7

Nansel, Michael 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Mckenzies Barbeque & BHuntsville, TX 12.97

Nansel, Michael 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 Farm House Cafe Huntsville, TX 10.61

Nansel, Michael 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Chili'S Sam Houston Huntsville, TX 17.7

Nansel, Michael 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Mama Juanita Mexican RHuntsville, TX 19.55

529.53

Naquin, Leroy 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 978.04

Naquin, Leroy 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1Humble, TX 7.3

Naquin, Leroy 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 27.63

Naquin, Leroy 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 4.78

1017.75

Neeley, William 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Mcc Elite Auto PaintinHumble, TX 3002

Neeley, William 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 N. C. Eagle Services,New Caney, TX 57.86

Neeley, William 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 Courtyard By MarriottWaco, TX 196.62

Neeley, William 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 166.19

Neeley, William 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Ninfa'S Mexican RestauWaco, TX 20.5

Neeley, William 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Heitmiller'S SteakhousLacy Lakeview, TX 20.87

Neeley, William 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Northside Auto Glass -Humble, TX 225

Neeley, William 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 150

Neeley, William 4/15/2015 4/20/2015 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 1106.28

Neeley, William 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Lansdowne-Moody SplendSplendora, TX 13.56

Neeley, William 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Shrader S AutomotivHumble, TX 200

Neeley, William 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 In  Lone Star Products866-6707951, TX 80.19

5239.07

Nguyen, Xuyen 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 2.14

Niemeyer, Eugene 4/28/2015 4/30/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 64.97



Niemeyer, Eugene 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 61.72

Niemeyer, Eugene 4/10/2015 4/14/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 245

371.69

Nykaza, James 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Best Buy      00002550Humble, TX 129.98

Nykaza, James 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Best Buy      00002550Humble, TX 5

Nykaza, James 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Sq  Agro Spring, TX 2375

Nykaza, James 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Gadget Md Humble, TX 129.99

Nykaza, James 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 105

Nykaza, James 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 The Knox Company 06236872300, AZ 2414.47

Nykaza, James 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Sq  Agro Spring, TX 675

Nykaza, James 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 15.28

Nykaza, James 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 In  Lone Star Products866-6707951, TX 961

Nykaza, James 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 In  Lone Star Products866-6707951, TX 1001

Nykaza, James 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 139.94

7951.66

Outlaw, Gary 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 194.8

Outlaw, Gary 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Klein Glass & Mirror Spring, TX 293

Outlaw, Gary 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Beasley Tire Service-HHouston, TX 97.5

Outlaw, Gary 4/9/2015 4/13/2015 Gts Wickedlasers 442030510330, HKG -214.95

370.35

Pearson, Ray 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 10

Pennington, Robert 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qpsHumble, TX 9

Pennington, Robert 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qpsHumble, TX 16

Pennington, Robert 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store HuHumble, TX 88.98

113.98

Peters, Richard 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 26.48

Peters, Richard 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 22.89

Peters, Richard 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48Kingwood, TX 15.38

Peters, Richard 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48Kingwood, TX 15.38

Peters, Richard 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 11.88

Peters, Richard 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Toys R Us #7012    QpsHumble, TX 92.92

Peters, Richard 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 510

Peters, Richard 4/10/2015 4/10/2015 Hotel Booking 877-283-5585, NV 533.44

Peters, Richard 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Paypal  Texasdivisi 4029357733, CA 155

Peters, Richard 4/7/2015 4/9/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 23.72

Peters, Richard 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4Humble, TX 9.98

1417.07

Phillips, Aimee 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 110

Phillips, Aimee 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Best Buy      00002550Humble, TX -149.98

Phillips, Aimee 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Ace Mart Restaurant Su02103234400, TX 820.55



Phillips, Aimee 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 62.96

Phillips, Aimee 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Lightsnglobes 2819084380, TX 5500

Phillips, Aimee 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 99.95

6443.48

Pitts, Joshua 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 186

Pitts, Joshua 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 253.75

Pitts, Joshua 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 104.58

Pitts, Joshua 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 319.99

Pitts, Joshua 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX -121

Pitts, Joshua 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 242

Pitts, Joshua 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 484

1469.32

Pizzitola, Michael 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 329.98

Pizzitola, Michael 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 1

Pizzitola, Michael 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 74.9

Pizzitola, Michael 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 150

Pizzitola, Michael 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX -41.1

Pizzitola, Michael 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 120

Pizzitola, Michael 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 49.89

Pizzitola, Michael 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 9.9

Pizzitola, Michael 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 24.2

718.77

Price, Charissa 4/22/2015 4/24/2015 Courtyard By MarriottGalveston, TX 447.76

Price, Charissa 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Ihop 1447 Galveston, TX 25.94

Price, Charissa 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Courtyard By MarriottGalveston, TX 8.6

Price, Charissa 4/19/2015 4/20/2015 Kroger Fuel Ctr #7190Humble, TX 37.4

519.7

Price, Julia 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Mcw Online Paymentsqps05206154000, AZ 332.65

Price, Julia 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Smi Awards Llc Sharon, MA 868.68

1201.33

Rhodes, Victoria 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 Hobby-Lobby #0160 Humble, TX 1967.88

Rhodes, Victoria 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Gih Globalindustrialeq800-645-2986, FL 232.42

2200.3

Richard, Dale 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 324.56

Richard, Dale 4/8/2015 4/8/2015 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, NY 102.4

Richard, Dale 4/8/2015 4/8/2015 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, NY 321.52

748.48

Rodriguez, Jose 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 67

Rodriguez, Jose 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 17.5



Rodriguez, Jose 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 199.95

Rodriguez, Jose 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 11.56

Rodriguez, Jose 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 14.25

Rodriguez, Jose 4/13/2015 4/15/2015 Ajs Small Engine RepaiHumble, TX 12.82

Rodriguez, Jose 4/9/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 419.48

Rodriguez, Jose 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 17.09

759.65

Schultz, Jacob 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Olympic Case Co. 813-246-5525, FL 42.06

Schultz, Jacob 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 836.25

Schultz, Jacob 4/27/2015 4/27/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 234.57

Schultz, Jacob 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 15

Schultz, Jacob 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Projector Zone 05035988968, OR 1282.37

Schultz, Jacob 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 B Dependable PlumbingCleveland, TX 185

Schultz, Jacob 4/20/2015 4/22/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 18

Schultz, Jacob 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 35.45

Schultz, Jacob 4/17/2015 4/20/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 110.75

Schultz, Jacob 4/15/2015 4/17/2015 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 250

Schultz, Jacob 4/14/2015 4/15/2015 Olympic Case Co. 813-246-5525, FL 464

Schultz, Jacob 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 264.96

Schultz, Jacob 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 95.76

Schultz, Jacob 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1160

Schultz, Jacob 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 Texas Forklift Inc 713-697-2003, TX 294.86

5289.03

Scott, David 4/29/2015 4/30/2015 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 39.99

Scott, David 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 126.93

166.92

Scott, Randy 4/27/2015 4/28/2015 Revival Animal Health800-7864751, IA 76.96

Scott, Randy 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Petco 479     63504799Humble, TX 35.96

Scott, Randy 4/20/2015 4/21/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 29.95

Scott, Randy 4/13/2015 4/15/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX -8.28

Scott, Randy 4/9/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 52.94

Scott, Randy 4/8/2015 4/10/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 167.07

Scott, Randy 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 60

Scott, Randy 3/30/2015 4/1/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 23.96

438.56

Simon, Melissa 4/25/2015 4/27/2015 Snowflake Donut Humble, TX 23.82

Smith, Ray 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 19.6

Smith, Ray 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 723.26

Smith, Ray 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Ces #329 Humble, TX 20.37

Smith, Ray 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 182.69

Smith, Ray 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 34.31



980.23

Stephens, Philisa 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Austin Ribbon And Comp512-452-0651, TX 1842.2

Stephens, Philisa 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Austin Ribbon And Comp512-452-0651, TX 811.27

Stephens, Philisa 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Sq  Newcom Wireless SePembroke, MA 4480

Stephens, Philisa 4/22/2015 4/23/2015 Pcnation/Officenation800-235-4050, IL 323.63

Stephens, Philisa 4/21/2015 4/22/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 120.61

Stephens, Philisa 4/16/2015 4/20/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 239.58

Stephens, Philisa 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL -239.58

Stephens, Philisa 4/9/2015 4/10/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 174.57

Stephens, Philisa 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 38.44

Stephens, Philisa 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 243.7

Stephens, Philisa 4/6/2015 4/7/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 122.28

Stephens, Philisa 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 239.58

Stephens, Philisa 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Web Networksolutions888-642-9675, FL 89.89

Stephens, Philisa 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1507.4

Stephens, Philisa 3/31/2015 4/1/2015 Austin Ribbon And Comp512-452-0651, TX 2820.62

12814.19

Stuebe, Jason 4/23/2015 4/27/2015 Adobe  Photogphy Plan800-833-6687, CA 129.77

Taska, Allison 4/27/2015 4/29/2015 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 31.33

Taska, Allison 4/10/2015 4/10/2015 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 111.96

Taska, Allison 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Cruz Air And Electr Humble, TX 411.35

Taska, Allison 4/10/2015 4/13/2015 Cruz Air And Electr Humble, TX 1500

2054.64

Tullos, Bradley 4/28/2015 4/29/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 372

Tullos, Bradley 4/24/2015 4/27/2015 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 71.96

Tullos, Bradley 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

458.96

Vera, Donnelly 4/4/2015 4/6/2015 Shipley Donuts     QpsPorter, TX 32.92

Vera, Donnelly 4/3/2015 4/6/2015 Kroger #338 Porter, TX 50

Vera, Donnelly 4/2/2015 4/3/2015 Toys R Us #7012    QpsHumble, TX 50

Vera, Donnelly 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 Mcdonald'S F4861 Humble, TX 30

162.92

Villa, Joel 4/22/2015 4/27/2015 Stripes And Stops CompHouston, TX 6375

Villa, Joel 4/21/2015 4/23/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 13.88

Villa, Joel 4/16/2015 4/17/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 67.32

Villa, Joel 4/9/2015 4/13/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 49.42

Villa, Joel 4/8/2015 4/9/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 32.83

Villa, Joel 4/7/2015 4/9/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX -39.97

Villa, Joel 4/7/2015 4/9/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 39.97

Villa, Joel 4/7/2015 4/9/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 160.8



Villa, Joel 4/6/2015 4/8/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 48.89

Villa, Joel 4/1/2015 4/3/2015 Dos Mas Restaurant Webster, TX 38.93

Villa, Joel 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 35.03

6822.1

Waldroup, Bryan 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Steak N Shake 2012 Round Rock, TX 7.98

Waldroup, Bryan 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Wildfire Georgetown, TX 42.47

Waldroup, Bryan 3/31/2015 4/2/2015 Ajs Salsas Georgetown, TX 41.23

91.68

Warman, Gary 4/13/2015 4/14/2015 Kohl'S #0554 Humble, TX 150.47

Warman, Gary 4/2/2015 4/6/2015 Hilton Hotels Galveston, TX 529

679.47

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 4/23/2015 4/24/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 21.49

Wrobliske, Edward 4/1/2015 4/2/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 6



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2c 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2d 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 
 
 

 
June 12, 2015 

Number 24 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TML’s Legislative Wrap-Up: Don’t Forget to Register! 
 

The League’s one-day “legislative wrap-up” workshop will focus on the outcome of the major 

city-related bills from the recently concluded 84th Legislative Session. Hear about the deals 

reached, the measures that fell short, and the impact this legislation will have on cities. TML 

staff will brief you on key legislation, and explain what cities need to know to prepare for the 

laws’ enactment. 

 

The workshop will be held at the Doubletree by Hilton Hotel in Austin on Monday, June 29, 

2015.   

 

Please go to www.tml.org and click “Training” for more information. 

 

 

Resolutions for the 2015 TML Annual Conference 
 

The TML Constitution states that resolutions for consideration at the Annual Conference must be 

submitted to the TML headquarters 45 calendar days prior to the first day of the Annual 

Conference. For 2015, this provision means that resolutions from any member city, TML region, 

or TML affiliate must arrive at the TML headquarters no later than 5:00 p.m. on August 10, 

2015. 

 

The TML Board of Directors has adopted several procedures governing the resolutions process. 

Please review the following items carefully and thoroughly. 

 

http://www.tml.org/


2 
 
 
 

1. No resolution may be considered by the TML Resolutions Committee 

unless it has prior approval of: (a) the governing body of a TML member 

city; (b) the governing body or membership of a TML affiliate, or (c) the 

membership of a TML region at a regional meeting. 

 

2. TML member cities, regions, and affiliates that wish to submit a resolution 

must complete a resolution cover sheet. The cover sheet is available here. 

Please feel free to make as many copies of this cover sheet as you desire.  

The cover sheet must be attached to the resolution throughout each step of 

the resolutions process. 

 

3. It is recommended that any resolution state one of four categories to better 

direct League staff.  Those categories are: 

 

 Seek Introduction and Passage means that the League will attempt to 

find a sponsor, will provide testimony, and will otherwise actively 

pursue passage. Bills in this category are known as “TML bills.”   

 

 Support means the League will attempt to obtain passage of the 

initiative if it is introduced by a city or some other entity.  

 

 Oppose. 

 

 Take No Position. 

 

Please see the 2015-2016 TML Legislative Policy Development Process 

for more information. 

 

4. Resolutions submitted will be thoroughly discussed at the TML Annual 

Conference.  The Resolutions Committee is appointed by the TML 

President and is made up of city officials from TML member cities across 

the state. 

 

5. The city, region, or affiliate that submits a resolution is encouraged to send 

a representative to the Resolutions Committee meeting to explain the 

resolution. The Resolutions Committee will meet at 2:00 p.m. on 

Tuesday, September 22, 2015, at the Henry B. Gonzalez Center in San 

Antonio. 

 

If the procedures described above are not followed for any given resolution, that resolution is 

likely to be referred to some other TML committee for further study. In that case, the resolution 

would not be adopted during the 2015 conference. 

 

Under the TML Constitution, resolutions received after the deadline of August 10, 2015, must 

not only have the attached cover sheet, but also must “state the reason precluding timely 

http://www.tml.org/p/2015%20Resolution%20Cover%20sheet.doc
http://www.tml.org/p/2015_TML_Policy_Process.pdf


3 
 
 
 

submission.” These late resolutions may be considered by the TML Resolutions Committee at 

the Annual Conference only if two-thirds of the Committee members present and voting agree to 

suspend the submission rule and consider the resolution. 

 

Resolutions may be submitted by mail, fax, or email to Scott Houston, Deputy Executive 

Director and General Counsel, at: 

 

1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 400 

Austin, Texas  78754 

Fax: 512-231-7490 

Email:  shouston@tml.org 

 

If you have any questions or would like any assistance, please call 512-231-7400 at any time. 

 

 

Internet Tax Legislation Passes U.S. House 
 

Last Wednesday, the U.S. House of Representatives passed H.R. 235 (The Permanent Internet 

Tax Freedom Act) by a voice vote. The bill would permanently ban Internet taxing authority in a  

similar manner as the existing moratorium on Internet taxes, except in one key respect:  the new 

bill would cancel a grandfathering provision that permits ten states, including Texas, to continue 

pre-existing taxes on Internet access. Texas and its cities currently apply sales taxes to Internet 

access charges in excess of $25 per month. 

 

The estimated net effect of the bill, if passed, on the State of Texas would be a $280 million loss 

per year.  For Texas cities, the loss would be $51 million per year. 

 

Concerned city officials should contact the offices of Senators Cornyn and Cruz now. The 

message is this: while Texas officials don’t seek new taxing authority in this area, we do wish to 

maintain existing sales taxes. Accordingly, H.R. 235 must be amended to continue the 

grandfathering clause of the existing moratorium. Otherwise, cities will lose $51 million in 

revenue that pays for streets, police, and fire protection, among other critical services. 
 
 

EPA Releases Final “Waters of the U.S.” Rule 
 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

(Corps) have released the final “Waters of the U.S.” rule, which defines the scope of waters that 

fall under federal jurisdiction of the Clean Water Act (CWA). The final rule is the result of 

extensive feedback from stakeholders during the rulemaking process.  

 

The final rule does not establish any regulatory requirements. Instead, it is a definitional rule that 

clarifies the scope of “waters of the United States.” Under the final rule, “waters of the United 

States” means: 

mailto:shouston@tml.org
http://www.cornyn.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?p=OfficeLocations
http://www.cruz.senate.gov/?p=email_senator
http://echo4.bluehornet.com/ct/62435777:30254760727:m:1:2011903828:A861832B3764AD51F8708807489F5A93:r


4 
 
 
 

 

1. All waters that are currently used, were used in the past, or may be susceptible to use in 

interstate or foreign commerce, including all waters that are subject to the ebb and flow 

of the tide (this definition is commonly referred to as “traditional navigable waters”). 

2. All interstate waters, including interstate wetlands. 

3. The territorial seas. 

4. All impoundments of waters otherwise identified as waters of the United States. 

5. All “tributaries” of waters identified in 1-3, above. 

6. All waters “adjacent” to a water identified in 1-5 above, including wetlands, ponds, lakes, 

oxbows, impoundments, and similar waters. 

7. Prairie potholes, Carolina bays and Delmarva bays, Pocosins, western vernal pools, and 

Texas coastal prairie wetlands if they are determined, on a case-specific basis, to have a 

“significant nexus” to a water identified in 1-3 above. 

8. All waters located within the 100-year floodplain of water identified in 1-3 above and all 

waters located within 4,000 feet of the high tide line or ordinary high water mark of a 

water identified in 1-5, above, in which they are determined on a case-specific basis to 

have a significant nexus to a water in 1-3, above. 

 

The final rule includes definitions of “tributary,” “adjacent,” and “significant nexus,” among 

others. This new definition of “waters of the U.S.” has the potential to expand the number of 

waterbodies that are federally regulated by the EPA. 

 

The final rule includes an exclusion for “stormwater control features constructed to convey, treat, 

or store stormwater that are created in dry land.” This exclusion ensures that water conveyances, 

including municipal separate sewer systems (MS4s), do not fall under the rule.  However, while 

the rule language establishes a broad categorical exclusion, it does not apply to stormwater 

control features that were built on wet land or features that are part of traditionally navigable 

water, interstate water, or the territorial seas. For example, the exclusion may not apply to 

infrastructure in coastal or low-lying areas. 

  

The final rule also includes an exclusion for wastewater management systems. The exclusion 

covers “wastewater recycling structures constructed in dry land; detention and retention basins 

built for wastewater recycling; groundwater recharge basins; percolation ponds built for 

wastewater recycling; and water distributary structures built for wastewater recycling.” 

  

The final rule will be effective 60 days after publication in the Federal Register. The League will 

continue to monitor any associated rulemaking process at both the state and federal levels. 

 

 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 

The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-

updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 

updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 

that, on June 4, the Fort Worth Court of Appeals issued a memorandum opinion in the case of 

http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


5 
 
 
 

Ace Cash Express, Inc. v. City of Denton.  Ace Cash Express claimed that Denton’s ordinance 

(which is essentially the same as the example available on the clearinghouse page) 

overwhelmed customers, increased default rates, caused a significant decrease in revenue, 

and could lead to the closure of at least one of its two Denton locations. It sought an 

injunction and declaratory judgment that the ordinance exceeded Denton’s police power, 

violated due process, and exceeded the city’s constitutional authority.  The court 

disagreed, holding for the city on all claims.  The opinion is available under “Denton” on 

the Lawsuit Pleadings page of the clearinghouse.  
 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/payday-lawsuit-pleadings


 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

TOWNSEN LANDING VILLAGE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

6-25-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

CHANGE ORDER #1 

CONCRETE PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT 

 



$

1 to No. 1

$

$

$

$

By By By

ENGINEER'S PROJECT No.:Metro City Construction, L.P.

1006 Red Bluff Road

Pasadena, Texas 77506

OWNER:

DATE OF ISSUANCE:

(Name &

Project - Package 1

City of Humble

102 Granberry Street

Humble, Texas 77338

ARKK Engineers, LLC                        

7322 Southwest Fwy, Suite 1040 

Houston, Texas 77074                                               Address)

6,066,590.00

Net Change From Previous Change Orders

90 Calendar Days

CHANGE ORDER NO.

1,152,802.00

2015 Concrete Pavement ImprovementsPROJECT:

Attachments: See Attachment 'A'

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME

Rehabilitate the sanitary sewer line under First Street from Ave C. to 

Houston Ave.

Purpose of the Change Order:

Original Contract Price Original Contract Time

2

Metro City Construction, L.P.

13-009 (Package 1)

Contract Time Prior to this Change Order

640 Calendar Days

Net Increase (Decrease) of this Change Order

0 Calendar Days

Calendar Days550

June 19, 2015

ENGINEER:

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents.

CONTRACTOR:

ARKK Engineers, LLC City of Humble

Contract Price with all Approved Change Orders

Previous Change Orders No.

RECOMMENDED APPROVED APPROVED

Contract Price Prior to this Change Order

Net (Increase) Decrease of this Change Order

Contract Time with all Approved Change Orders

640 Calendar Days

7,219,392.00

7,340,515.20

121,123.20



Item 

No. Item Description Unit Est. Quan. Unit Price Total Amount

BASE BID ITEMS:

1 Traffic Control and Regulation, complete in place the sum of: L.S. 1 $ 3,740.00     $ 3,740.00       

2

Install 4' diameter precast sanitary sewer manhole, all depths, including excavation, cement stabilized 

sand bedding and backfill, and asphalt pavement repair (8" black base and 2" Type D HMAC), 

complete in place the sum of: EA. 3 $ 5,335.00     $ 16,005.00      

3

Pipe burst existing 6" and 8" sanitary sewer with 8.625" O.D. sanitary sewer (HDPE SDR 19), all 

depths, including Pre-TV and Post-TV inspection, and asphalt pavement repair (8" black base and 2" 

Type D HMAC), complete in place the sum of: L.F. 1,120 $ 52.80        $ 59,136.00      

4

Short side service replacement, PVC SDR 26, all depths, including surface and site restoration, hand 

excavation as needed, and cleanout at ROW, complete in place the sum of: EA. 11 $ 1,525.70     $ 16,782.70      

5

Long side service replacement (to be augered or pipe bursted under existing roadway), PVC SDR 26, 

all depths, including surface and site restoration, hand excavation as needed, and cleanout at ROW, 

complete in place the sum of: EA. 10 $ 1,831.50     $ 18,315.00      

6

Obstruction removal (by excavation) as approved by Engineer, all depths, including asphalt 

pavement repair (8" black base and 2" Type D HMAC), complete in place the sum of: EA. 3 $ 935.00       $ 2,805.00       

7 Obstruction removal (by remote) as approved by Engineer, all depths, complete in place the sum of: EA. 3 $ 1,446.50     $ 4,339.50       

 TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS: $ 121,123.20     

City of Humble, Texas

1st Street Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

BID PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT "A"


	Item 3 - Change Order No. 2 Combined.pdf
	01 Change Order No. 2
	02 ATTACHMENT A




